

Ritta Mikhail Baddour

Tel: +963932507124

Email: rittabaddour991@gmail.com



Personal Profile:

Experienced and thoroughly hard-working pharmacist with a strong extensive background in clinical pharmacology, medication management, pharmacy operations and pharmacy management.

Date of Birth	2/ 1 / 2000
Place of Birth	Syria
Nationality	Syrian
Current Address	Al Hawash - Syria
Marital Status	Single

Experience:

June 2023 – Present

- Teacher at AL-HAWASH private university (at faculty of cosmetology)

February 2023- June 2024: Ph. Mary George Badawi Pharmacy

Responsibilities:

Assistant Pharmacist

- Aiding patients by compounding and/or dispensing prescription medication
- Monitoring patients' drug therapies to avoid interactions with other medications and providing pharmaceutical expertise to customers on the safe use of medications
- Yearly pharmacy medicine inventory
- Performing other administrative tasks when needed

September 2021- August 2022: Ph. Rola Hikmat Styeh Pharmacy

Responsibilities:

Assistant Pharmacist

- Instructing customers on how and when to take prescribed medications
- Working knowledge of software application, used by pharmacies (Barcode)

March 2021-july 2021: Ph. Jenny Zakkour Pharmacy

Responsibilities:

Intern Pharmacist

Education:

2017-2022: Al Baath University for Pharmacy, Homs, Syria Bachelor of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Chemistry.

Graduation project: Research: OFF Label Uses of Drugs with 95% marks.

Supervised by Dr. Ph. Haifa Al Ali.

Training Courses

June 2023: GOOD MANUFACTURING PRACTICES (GMP)– Damascus - Syria

December 2019: Emergency Medical (In level: Advance)– Marmarita- Syria

Languages:

- Arabic: Fluent (Mother tongue)
- English: Very good

Key Skills:

- Pharmaceutical System for selling in pharmacies
- Working knowledge in Microsoft Office suite
- I have known to improvise when facing any kind of a sudden problems
- Dynamic, self-motivated and well organized
- Integrity, ethics, leadership, and team work are my keys of success
- Have a high sense of responsibility and can work individually, within a team and under pressure

Interests:

- Chemistry teaching for B.A student
 - Reading, writing, music and sports
 - Actively participated in many activities such as: voluntary, camping, cultural exchange and charity.
-